
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Paul, 

Bell, Colleen 
Thu, 1 Mar 200717:09:37 +1100 
Rowe, Paul 
Fw: DRAFT police summary- Frank AHEC 
~~oLNKO.URL, ~~oLNKl.URL 

VPL. 6030.0200.2830 

Please see email from Nicola below. If this is correct, please amend the summary and send to me! 

Cheers 
Colleen 

-----Forwarded by Colleen Bell/meloff/Opp on 01/03/2007 05:05PM-----

<Colleen .Bell-

"Nicola Gobbo" 

To 

cc 

Subject 

01/03/2007 04:59 PM Re: DRAFT police summary- Frank AHEC 

Dear Colleen, 

Just occurred to me- there is one error in this.-and Frank did not meet in prison in 
2004 as I got-bail on-2003. I think 2004 should read 2003. 

Regards, 

Nicola. 
----- Original Message -----

To: 

-

0 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 4:29PM 
Subject: DRAFT police summary - Frank AHEC 

Nicola, 

Please find attached a copy of the DRAFT police summary re __ 

VPL.6030.0200.2830_R2

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.

VPL.6030.0200.2830_R2_P



VPL.6030.0200.2831

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.

See you tomorrow -

Regards,
Colleen
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